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ALL AGENCY MEMO #2017-18
November 6, 2017
TO: All Agencies

FROM: James R. Wells, Clerk W
Board of Examiners

SUBJECT: TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS’ MEETINGS
CALENDAR YEAR 2018

The following is a TENTATIVE schedule for the Board of Examiners’ meetings for the
calendar year 2018. Please note that this schedule is subject to change.

CALENDAR YEAR 2016
BOARD OF EXAMINER DEADLINES

AGENCY DEADLINE POST BOARD OF
3 working days EXAMINER MEETING
S peaRs beror boteremeting by " DATE
9 9:00 A.M.
December 5, 2017 January 4, 2018 January 9, 2018
January 9, 2018 February 8, 2018 February 13, 2018
February 6, 2018 March 8, 2018 ' March 13, 2018
March 6, 2018 April 5, 2018 April 10,2018
April 3, 2018 May 3, 2018 May 8, 2018
May 8, 2018 June 7, 2018 June 12, 2018
June 5, 2018 July 5, 2018 July 10, 2018
July 10, 2018 August 9, 2018 August 14, 2018
August 7, 2018 September 6, 2018 September 11, 2018
September 4, 2018 October 4, 2018 October 9, 2018
October 9, 2018 November 8, 2018 November 13, 2018
November 6, 2018 December 6, 2018 December 11, 2018

The upcoming Board of Examiners’ schedule can also be found on our website at:
http://budget.nv.gov/Meetings/Board of Examiners/2018/BOE Meetings/




